Dillingham City Shop

From: Ty Hess <tyh@yukoneqg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 1:27 PM
To: Dillingham City Shop

Cc: Kace Ahching; Carson Klever
Subject: RE: Model 20

Dan | just heard back from factory if we act pretty quick or reasonably, we shouldn’t see a freight increase at all even
waiting for the unit and freight cost would be 5125.00

Thanks Ty
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EQUIPMENT, INC.

Ty Hess

Sales & Rental Coordinator
Main: 907-277-1541
Direct: 907-677-6795

Cell: 907-302-1473

From: Dillingham City Shop <cityshop@dillinghamak.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 12:29 PM

To: Ty Hess <tyh@yukoneg.com>

Subject: RE: Model 20

We have to get it approved first from City counsel witch | am pushing hard .

From: Ty Hess <tyh@yukoneq.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 12:24 PM

To: Dillingham City Shop <cityshop@dillinghamak.us>
Cc: Kace Ahching <kacea@yukoneg.com>

Subject: RE: Model 20

Ok did you want us to order it and are guys going to issue us a po to order it? Just let me know

Thanks TY
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l()L IPMIENT, INC.

Ty Hess

Sales & Rental Coordinator
Main: 907-277-1541
Direct: 907-677-6795



Dillingham City Shop

From: Ty Hess <tyh@yukoneq.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 10:10 AM
To: Dillingham City Shop

Cc: Kace Ahching

Subject: spreader

The price on the model 20 spreader is 34,700.00 FOB to Wisconsin. | will get you the freight to Anchorage as soon as |
get it from them. And just a reminder it’s a 160 days out from the time you issue a purchase order

Thanks Ty
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Ty Hess
Sales & Rental Coordinator

Main: 907-277-1541

Direct: 907-677-6795 No Sha cp! N Lee

Cell: 907-302-1473
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3/7/23, 3:07 PM SKE 20 | Epoke North America

Epoke North America
Products
Dealer Locations

Contact Us

Login

SKE20 ¢

Products > Towed Spreaders > SKE 20

SKE 20 Towed Spreader

Epoke SKE 20 - road speed related towed
spreader

with the following standard features and included options:

Spring base and spring base adjustment
Transmission

Solid support wheel

3" draweye

Rubber base for salt

One-sided transmission

24% reduction

Lights

Electric remote

Agitator

Delivery roller with 3 mm cams
7.5 X 10/14 ply tires

TECHNICAL DATA: Metric Imperial

https://www.epokena.com/products/towed-spreaders/ske-20/ 1/2



epoke-

April 8t 2023
Town of Dillingham, AK
Attn: Jon Sorensen

Dear Mr. Sorensen,

Wausau Equipment and Epoke are pleased to offer you the following equipment for your
consideration.

Epoke SKE 20 road speed related towed spreader with the following standard features and
included options:

Draw Eye

Protective wrapping

SKE 20 salt spreader
Shipping Pallet

Level indicator

Electrical remote control
Spare part list

Instruction manual for SKE 20
. SKE 20 light system

10. Warning triangle

11. Standard delivery time, 12 to 16 weeks
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Your price on the equipment listed above is.................. $36,250.00 each

Freight IS NOT included.
Freight to Seattle, WA. ................. ceesresssesenes add $ 3,700.00

All prices and Freight are F.O.B. New Berlin, WI.

This Quote is valid for 10 days.

WAUSAU"® wausau Equipment Company, Inc.

1905 S. Moorfand Road
MNew Bertin, W1 53151

www.wausauequipment.com



epoke*

Thank you for the opportunity to quote,

Greg Wirnay

Greg Murray
Product Manager
Epoke/Wausau Equipment

I , on behalf of The Town of Dillingham, AK,

accept the above listed quotation.

Date, / /

Signature

WAUSALU" wausau Equipment Company, Inc.

1905 5. Moorland Road
New Berlin, Wil 53151

www.wausauequipment.com



